# HAKIM ULLAH

### FRONT-END WEB DEVELOPER



- +92-3164889003
- hakimullah851@gmail.com
- **Q** Peshawar, Pakistan
- hakimullah.netlify.app

## **PROFILE**

A student pursuing a degree in computer science, With 1 year of experience working as a front-end developer. Have gained a strong understanding of HTML 5, CSS 3, and JavaScript. Also skilled in using the Bootstrap 5 framework, and have a good knowledge of MySQL databases. looking for internship to improve my skills.

## SKILLS

- Web Design
- Design Thinking
- Wireframe Creation
- Front End Coding
- Problem-Solving
- Computer Literacy
- Project Management
- Strong Communication

### EXPERIENCE

COMPUTER OPERATOR

NCBMS Peshawar 2019-2022

- Maintained computer records.
- Data Entry work

### • WEB DEVELOPMENT TEACHER (UNOFFICAL)

Bacha khan university Charsadda, kpk, Pakistan 2022-2023

- Teaching HTML, CSS, Bootstrap and JavaScript
- Maintained class of 25+ students

## EDUCATION

COLLEGE

HIMS DEGREE COLLEGE PESHAWAR 2017-2019

#### **BACHELOR IN COMPUTER SCIENCE**

Bacha Khan University Charsadda 2020 - 2024

## LANGUAGES

- Programming Fundamentals in C++
- Object-Oriented Programming in C++
- HTML-5
- CSS-3
- BOOTSTRAP-5
- JAVASCRIPT
- MSSQL Database

## PROJECTS

- Personal Portfolio
- Attendance Management System(Localhost)
- Ecommerce Jwellery Website
- Humair Adil Portfolio
- Admin Dashboard(Localhost)
- Online Education Website(Localhost)
- Social Proof Section Github.io(Hakimullah92)
- Javascript TO-do List (Mini)
- Muhammad Asim Portfolio

## AREA OF INTEREST

- Mern Stack Development.
- Database Designing.
- Web Designing and Development.

## PERSONAL INFORMATION

Father Name Abdul Shakoor
Date of Birth Oct 21, 2000

• Nationality Pakistan

• Languages English, Urdu, Pashto

• Permanent Address Village Kuchyaan P/O Gulbela Tehsil Shahalan & District Peshawar,